maintain it without any further expenditure upon it than the sum earned by the bequest as annual income, upon the investment thereof, amounting to about \$265. Your Committee therefore submit that the annual grant for the purpose aforesaid is no longer necessary, as in the early period of the establishment of this library, and they recommend that the annual grant be discontinued. Adopted and ordered accordingly.

The Finance Committee have had under consideration the payments for publication of early notes of cases made to the Canada Law Journal and the Canadian Law Times, and the Committee recommend that the same be discontinued. The consideration of this portion of the report was deferred.

Ordered that the time for the presentation of the report from the Special Committee appointed in respect to the question of allowances to Benchers for travelling expenses, be extended until Feb. 12th.

The letter of the Secretary of the Frontenac Law Association asking that books be loaned from the library at Osgoode Hall to members of the profession, The Secretary was directed to say that such a plan would be was read. impracticable.

Convocation then rose.

WEDNESDAY, Feb. 3.

Present: The Treasurer and Messrs. Hoskin, Douglas, Osler, Strathy, Moss Gibbons and S. H. Blake.

The minutes of the meeting of Convocation held on 2nd February were

read and confirmed.

Upon the reading of the minutes of yesterday's meeting of Convocation the chairman of the Legal Education Committee explained that he had received no previous intimation of the motion in reference to the cessation of the grant to the Students' Library, and it also appearing from the statements of the other members of the Legal Education Committe present, that no knowledge of such motion had been brought before such Committee, it was moved by Mr. Strathy, and carried: That the question be re-opened, and the matter of same be considered at the next meeting of Convocation.

Convocation then rose.

FRIDAY, Feb. 12.

Present: The Treasurer, and Messrs. Proudfoot, Martin, Hoskin, Strathy, Osier, Guthrie, Bell, Shepley, Britton, Bruce, Moss, Idington, Wilkes, Watson, Edwards and Aylesworth.

The minutes of the meeting of the 3rd February were read and confirmed. Mr. Moss, from the Legal Education Committee, reported upon the application of Mr. C. K. Graham to be admitted as a student-at-law, as of Trinity Term, 1896, that they are unable to recommend his admission at this late date. Ordered accordingly.

Mr. Moss, in accordance with Rule 151, laid on the table a copy of the regulations adopted by the Legal Education Committee for the conduct of the examinations in the Law School, Easter, 1897, and the regulation for the use

of pseudonyms by the candidates. Mr. Moss, from the Legal Education Committee, stated that he was directed to inform Convocation in regard to the matter of the petition of Messrs, F. A. C. Redden, S. V. Blake and E. Mortimer, and the letter of the Hon, the Attorney-General, with reference to establishing a plan of reciprocity for the admission of English solicitors to practice in Ontario, and Ontario solicitors to practice in Great Britain and Ireland, which had on the 2nd inst. been referred to that Committee for consideration and report, that the Committee had had the matter under consideration and had procured some information additional to that contained in the papers submitted, but it was found that it would be desirable that further information which the Committee had